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DATE: June 13, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reportin W

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccarp, Van Leuven)

RE: Docket No. 8 WS - Application for certificates to operate a water and wastewater
utility in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc.

Docket No. 980261-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 570-W and
496-S to add territory in Charlotte County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-00-0575-PAA-WS, issued March 22, 2000, in the above-
referenced dockets, the Commission approved a February 9, 2000 Settlement Agreement and
Stipulation filed by Florida Water Services Corporation and Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. (Lake Suzy).
Pursuant to the Order, the Commission also granted Lake Suzy Water Certificate No. 599-W and
Wastewater Certificate No. 514-S to provide service in DeSoto and Charlotte Counties. By the
proposed agency action portion of that Order, the Commission also approved rates and charges for
Lake Suzy. Finally, the Commission required that the dockets remain open pending verification by
Lake Suzy of a refund to a customer in Charlotte County. Consummating Order No. PSC-00-0723-
CO-WS, issued April 14, made Order No. PSC-00-0575-PAA-WS effective and final and ordered
that the dockets remain open as required by that Order.

Lake Suzy has provided the necessary information indicating that the customer in Charlotte

County received a refund as required by the Commission. There are no outstanding matters to be
addressed by the Commission; therﬁe, these dockets should be closed.

TV/dm
" cc Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann
Division of Economic Regulation ( Crouch)
7 I\LSCLOSE TV o &
S
tlyloo

DOCUMENT KUMBFR-DATE
07260 JuNILS

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




